that the fertilized
areais
approximately 14
acres w the
athletic fields. We
are a 75 organic
to 25 synthetic
blend.



Total campus acreage 329
zone 1 75.5
zone 2 80.5
zone 3 21
one 4 6.6
zone 5 8.4
zone 6 54
zone 7 6.2
Total maintainable acreage 125.4]Today [

In 2012, we had 112.7 serviceable acres of 313.5 total acres.

In late 2012, we purchased CB Sullivan which added 5.0 serviceable acres and

15.5 fotal acres which brought the total acreage to 329 acres. New serviceable
creage was 117.7 acres.

In 2013, we added Tuckerman Hall to bring the fotal serviceable acres o 120.8

acres.

in 2014, we added Library Learning Commons (LLC) to bring the total to 123.5

acres.

In 2016, we added Gustafson to bring the total to 125.4 acres.
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Madden, William

From: Greeb, Scott

Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2018 11:20 AM
To: Madden, William

Subject: New developed Acreage

Penmen + Tennis Courts + Parking Lot = 16.5 acres
Monadnock = 3 acres
CETA =3 acres

Scolt Greeb, PE | Senior Director] Facilities Management
Scuthern New Hampshire University | 2500 North River Road | Manchester, NH 03108
ph: {603) 645-9675 | cell: {603) 216-7809

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.




